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Fax: (785) 826-6595 

 
 

 

 

TO:   Community Corrections Adult and Juvenile Advisory Board Members 

FROM:   Michelle Callam 

DATE: August 7, 2024 

SUBJECT:  Advisory Board Meeting 

Date: August 8, 2024 

Time:  12:00 pm 

 Place: 309 S Broadway Blvd, Salina, KS  67401   

If you cannot attend this Advisory Board Meeting, please call the Community Corrections Office prior 
to the 8th of August at 785-826-6590. 

REVISED AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes (action) 
 
2. Director’s Report 
 a. New board member: Brianna Stirn 

b. New staff member/position: Chad Smith, Samantha Crowther 
 c. Staff Introductions: Heidi, Jason, Mark 
 d. Specialty Court Conference 

 
3.    Board Business 
 a. Vice-chair nominations and vote (action) 
 b. Board positions  

 
4.  Kansas Department of Corrections 

 a. FY24 Year End Adult Program Report (action) 
 b. FY24 Year End Juvenile Program Report (action) 
 c. FY24 Juvenile Budget Amendment (action) 
 d. FY25 Additional Funding Signatory Approval (action) 
 e. FY25 Adult Carryover Budget (action) 
 f. FY25 Juvenile Carryover Budget (action) 

 
5.  FY24 Prevention Program Report 
 a. Prevention Program Report – Paul Forrester 

    
6.  Adjournment (action) 

 

Lunch will be served at this meeting 


